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MEMO 
 
 

TO: Miami-Dade County Building Officials, Construction Industry and 
  Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Secretary of the Board 
     Construction Trades Qualifying Board (CTQB) - Division “A” 
 
DATE: August 1, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: CTQB License Category Scope of Work – Flood Barrier Installation 
 

 
At the July 26th, 2023 meeting, the Construction Trades Qualifying Board (CTQB) – 
Division A clarified that the Metal Awning & Storm Shutter contractor may contract for and 
install prefabricated flood barriers at grade as a part of that license category scope of work.  
 
The Board in making this determination did not modify the existing building licensing 
categories whose scope of work already allowed for the installation of flood barriers. 
 
 
Please contact Mr. Jorge Pena, Contractor Enforcement Section Supervisor, at 786-315-2562 
on enforcement questions, Mr. Juan Fernandez, Public Works Section Engineer II, at 305-375-
2705 on public works/engineering licensing questions and Ms. Karen Jackson, Contractor 
Licensing Section Supervisor, at 786-315-2882 for contractor licensing questions. 
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